Spinning Spools Newsletter

August 25, 2021

Hello Guild Members

This is a message from Pat, I am feeling so much better but do not plan on attending the next meeting.

Geri Goodnight had another fall. She is in rehabilitation. Prayers for her. She called me yesterday but had forgotten the name of the nursing home she is in. Will check with her again in a few days.!

We all hope Pat and Geri are still doing well and improving daily! Daryl is recovered from his hip replacement and I am back to typing after my hand surgery. Evelyn is on the road to recovery from her UTI. Guess we are all getting older. Quilt camp is coming up fast so get your projects ready!! Cindy McVey

SPINNING SPOOLS QUILT GUILD

MINUTES AUG 5^{TH} , 2021

Members present: Evelyn, Wanzalee, Geri, Sara, Pam F., Gretchen, Marilyn J., Paulette, Laurie, Gayle, Karon, Lisa, Marilyn B., Brigitte, Darlene, Katherine, Pamela C. Ann, Linda L., Mickey, Judith, Rachel.

Marilyn J brought the meeting to order at 6:59 pm.

Pat was home from her surgery. All went well and her daughters are taking good care of her.

Guest: Annabell, Marilyn J. granddaughter and Judith's Great Granddaughter. She came to share with the guild her first quilt and we saw it during Show and Tell time for quilts. Of course, Judith was beaming.

Minutes were accepted as posted in newsletter. Wanzalee made motion, Pam

seconded. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: Motion was made to accept as handed out by Judith, Marilyn B. 2nd. Motion passed

Old Business: The trailer has not been moved due to all the rain. Lisa will be taking a trailer to load the guild trailer. She will then take it to get tires.

Cart for Accuquilt: Marilyn and Katherine went to Harbor Freight and bought a cart to store the dies and machines. They met at the Senior Center during Wed. sew time. The cabinet that was stored under the stairs was cleaned out. The cart was put together and the cabinet was lifted into place on the cart. It was wheeled around to the Wednesday room and all the dies were placed inside the cabinet. The smaller machines were also put inside. The large electric machine is on the bottom shelf of the cart. It all wheeled into place at the back of the closet. This opened two shelves for the Wednesday group. Their batting was put on top of the cart/cabinet. Then Marilyn and Katherine helped move some of their totes around to make it better for them.

There will be 4 keys made and distributed to officers. There will be a notebook inside the cabinet for checkout. Please make sure you print your name, phone number and date you took dies and or machines. Make sure we have the name of the die/dies and mats you checkout.

Quilt Camp is right around the corner. The last camp was nearly up to our old attendance. Oct. 16-18 will be our next camp.

Birthdays: We had 5 Aug birthdays. Ann, Karon, Pam, Sara and Gayle were present to get their fat quarter.

BOM: Quite a few are working on them but we only had 2 show their work at this meeting. Please bring your blocks to the Sept. meeting.

Library: if you have books checked out please bring them back or at least

let us know you are still using them.

Program: Sept. we do not have anything set up at this time. Nov. we will have a program put on by Janet Hart of The Quilted Hart shop in Newcastle.

Disaster Quilts: Ann needs someone else to take over this position. It really needs to be shared by more than one person. She requested some more storage totes be purchased for finished quilts to be stored. She also suggested that the quilts be stored under the stairs.

There is going to be a new committee to work on quilts after lunch on Wednesdays. They will meet from 1-3 on the second and fourth Wednesdays of the month unless it falls on a holiday.

Inventory: we have 10 regular size ready for donation, 5 just larger than a baby quilt, and 11 tops ready to be quilted.

The motion was made by Pam for purchase the totes and Lindalee seconded. The motion passed.

Katherine donated 5 tops with backings for donation.

The slate of officers that appeared in the last newsletter was discussed. The offices were open for volunteers that wish to run for office. We had no takers. This opportunity will be open again next month if anyone wants to be considered for any office.

Show and tell had quilts shown by Annabell, Judith, and Evelyn.

Program: The Allen Ladies gave a wonderful presentation on Panels and what you can do with them. Many beautiful borders were shown. The panels covered many subjects, Reflections, motorcycles, America, Horses, paradox and Catatude. The border design around each panel was different but really set off the panel.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Meeting minutes are respectfully submitted by Katherine Fowler.

Birthdays this Month

Dee Cobb 9-20, David Grimes 9-30, Jean Middleswarth 9-21, Wanda Robinson 9-2, Marsha Poplin 9-25, Vanessa VanTrease 9-21,

Quilt camp is scheduled for

October 15, 16, and 17

Slate of Officers

President Marilyn Johnson

Vice president Linda Lee

Secretary Katherine Fowler

Treasurer Pam Cook

Newsletter Lisa Hefner

Now, how about a block of the month quilt! This one is made exclusively from half square triangles so EVERYONE can do this. Every block is different. Instructions will include a 8" and a 12" measurement depending on what size quilt you want to make. You can make it color matched throughout but I thought it might be good scrappy. Here goes! P.S. It was published in a magazine and I purchased the pattern.

Reminder, for 8" blocks - Make 16 hst's 2 ½" x 2 ½" for 12" blocks Make 16 hst's 3 ½" x 3 ½"

Make one of each block below using your desired size of half-square triangles..







